
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
CITYOFRAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATE OFMINNESOTA

ThePublic Works Committee conducted aregular meeting onMonday, March 16, 2020, atthe
Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood DriveNW, Ramsey, Minnesota.  Appropriate social
distancing wasobserved during themeeting.  

Members Present: Chairperson Mark Kuzma
Councilmember JeffMenth
Councilmember ChrisRiley

AlsoPresent:  CityEngineer Bruce Westby
Deputy CityAdministrator TimGladhill
Parks andAssistant Public Works Superintendent Mark Riverblood

1. CALL TOORDER

Chairperson Kuzma called theregular meeting ofthePublic Works Committee toorderat5:00
p.m.  

2. CITIZEN INPUT

There wasnone.  

3. APPROVE AGENDA

Motion byCouncilmember Riley, seconded byCouncilmember Menth, toapprove theagenda, as
presented.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers RileyandMenth.  Voting
No: None.  

4. APPROVE MINUTES

4.01: Approve February 18, 2020, Meeting Minutes

Motion byCouncilmember Menth, seconded byCouncilmember Riley, toapprove thefollowing
minutes:  

Regular Meeting Minutes dated February 18, 2020

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers Menth andRiley.  Voting
No: None.  

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page1of7



5. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

5.01: Consider Recommendation onCostShare Alternatives forRiverdale Drive
Development Initiated Expansion andSafety Improvement Project

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill reviewed thestaff report andstated thatstaff recommends
that theCityCouncil confirm direction tocontinue funding discussions with theCity, offering to
payuptoonethirdoftheproject costs onthePearson Properties Frontage (excluding Anoka
County parcel).  Henoted thatCapstone Homes isrecommending that theCitycontribute 50
percent ofthecostofthePearson Properties Frontage (excluding Anoka County parcel).    

TomBakritges, Capstone Homes, stated thatithasbeenagood experience toworkwithCity
staff.  Henoted that theyhave triedtobeconsistent withwhat hasbeendonewith theCity in
termsofcost-shareonother roadprojects.  Hestated that theonethird/onethird/onethirdsplit
hasalways been discussed.  Hestated thatthis isanimportant road fortheCityanddeveloper,  
andtheyarecomfortable with theonethird/onethird/onethirdsplit.  Hestated thattheyareopen
toallowing theCityadditional timetofindadditional funding allocations, which would reduce
thecosts forallparties andtherefore support option 4A.  

JohnDobbs, representing thePearsons andPearson properties, echoed thecomments made by
Capstone.  Hestated thatstaffhasbeenamazingly supportive throughout thisprocess over the
past twoyears.  Henoted that thechallenge hasalways beenthecostoftheCounty frontage of
Riverdale Drive.  Hestated that thefunding challenge ishowtheroadcanbebuiltwithout the
County contributing.  Hestated that theyhaveasimilar viewtoCapstone andhope tofindaway
through this.  

Chairperson Kuzma stated that thechallenge istheamount of $118,000andasked ifthatamount
could besplit threewaysaswell.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill noted thatisupfordiscussion.  Heclarified thatamount is
allocation fortheCounty parcel.  Heconfirmed thatcould besplit three ways.  Henoted that
staffcould alsospeak totheCounty todetermine ifthecostcould bepaidupfront andthen
reimbursed bytheCounty when theparcel sells.    

Chairperson Kuzma asked where thefunding would come fromfortheCityportion.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill reviewed some available funding sources theCitycould
utilize.  

Councilmember Riley confirmed thattheCityhasidentified funding sources for itsportion ofthe
cost- 
that theCounty will receive additional funds foritsparcel when itsells iftheroad isconstructed.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill explained that theCounty hasfunds allocated through its
CIPanddoesnothave fundsorpriority identified forthis improvement, orthesaleofthatparcel.    

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page2of7



Chairperson Kuzma asked ifthedevelopers would beopen tosplitting the $118,000three ways.  

Mr. Bakritges replied that theyhavenottalked about thatscenario andisnotcomfortable
discussing thatbecause theparcel isowned bytheCounty.  Hestated thathecould beopentoit
buttherewould needtobefurther discussion because theland isowned bytheCounty.  

Chairperson Kuzma stated thatheisattempting tofindasolution thatcould allow theproject to
move forward, noting that therecould beapossibility that thefunds could bereimbursed ata
later date.  

Mr. Dobbs stated that thenumbers move around, buteveryone isonthesame pagewith theone
third/onethird/onethirdsplit.  Hestated that there is something tobesaidabout improving

five-fold thatseems wrong.  Hestated that theywould liketo
continue tobesupportive oftheproject.  

Councilmember Riley stated thatheunderstands thatpointofview.  Hestated thathaving the
shortfall, theCitymaypossibly havetodelay thedevelopment oneyear tofindasolution.  He
explained thatifeveryone shares theadditional costatarateofabout $40,000each, thatcould
allow thistomove forward.  

Mr. Dobbs noted that hewould havetospeak with thePearsons, noting thathispriorcomment
wasasaconsultant.  Heacknowledged thateveryone hasworked hardtoget thisfar, andhe
would liketocontinue discussions.  

Mr. Bakritges stated thatifthisaction iswhat theCommittee would recommend, hewould want
toensure that theCity leaves open theoption ofinvestigating other funding sources thatcould
bringdown thecost andbelieved there tobeenough timetodothat.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill agreed andasked iftheCommittee would becomfortable
allowing staffandthedevelopers tofindthatsolution anddefine atimeframe.  

Councilmember Riley stated thathewould bewilling tosupport splitting theadditional cost
three ways, otherwise would feel that theproject would havetobemoved backoneyear.  

Chairperson Kuzma echoed thecomments ofCouncilmember Riley.  Hestated thatifthe
agreement ofsplitting theCounty costequally between thethree parties could bereached, the
Committee could forward that totheCouncil and thatwould notpreclude staff fromlooking at
additional funding sources.  

Councilmember Menth askedwhere thegap iscoming from.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill explained that istheportion fortheCounty parcel frontage.  

Mr. Bakritges stated that theywould support thatconcept butwould liketostress thatstaff
continue toinvestigate alternate sources offunding, asmentioned inthestaff report.  

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page3of7



Motion byCouncilmember Riley, seconded byCouncilmember Menth, torecommend that the
CityCouncil confirm direction tocontinue funding discussions with theCityoffering topayup
toonethirdoftheproject costs onthePearson Properties Frontage.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers RileyandMenth.  Voting
No: None.  

5.02: Center StreetAreaCapital Improvement Planning

ParksandAssistant Public Works Superintendent Riverblood reviewed thestaff report and
recommendation toproceed andapprove theplanning activity outlined inthecase.  

Chairperson Kuzma asked ifthedesign costwould cover boththeparkandpump house areas.  

Parks andAssistant Public Works Superintendent Riverblood provided additional details onthe
elements thatareincluded inthedesign, including thepump house elements and Center Street
improvements.    

Chairperson Kuzma asked ifthepump house elements would include filters thatmaybe
necessary forwater treatment.  

ParksandAssistant Public Works Superintendent Riverblood noted thatwould beaseparate
activity, andtheywould ensure nottoplan anything inareas thatwould perhaps need tobe
disturbed inthefuture forwater treatment improvements.  

Councilmember Menth asked foradditional details onhowtheimprovements would beadded.  

Parks andAssistant Public Works Superintendent Riverblood replied that thepump house
material ismeant tohavematerial cladontoit, explaining that thenewmaterials would beadded
totheexisting structure.  Heprovided additional details onthelocation ofthetemporary section
ofroadandtrail thatwould beimproved.    

Councilmember Riley agreed that thisistheright time toimprove thepump house asthearea
around itcontinues todevelop.    

Councilmember Menth noted that the lastCouncil meeting included adiscussion onthedesire to
holdapartment buildings tocertain standards andagreed that theCityshould hold itself tothe
same standard.  

Motion byCouncilmember Menth, seconded byCouncilmember Riley, torecommend tothe
CityCouncil toapprove $11,800forCenter Street areacapital improvement planning.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers Menth andRiley.  Voting
No: None.  

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page4of7



5.03: Consider Recommendation toCityCouncil toAccept Feasibility Report for
Amended 2020Pavement Overlay Improvements, Improvement Project No. 20-02A

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report andrecommendation that theCityCouncil
accept theFeasibility Report forAmended 2020 Pavement Overlay Improvements, Improvement
Project No. 20-02A.  Based onthepavement core analysis findings frombothmillandoverlay
feasibility reports, thetimeofyearasrelated toreceiving competitive bidsonprojects, and the
fact that theCity isagain discussing funding options forpavement management program
projects, Staff doesnotrecommend pursuing overlay improvements in2020.  

Councilmember Riley asked why thestreets inRegency Ponds would lookgood andstillnot
haveenough pavement.  

CityEngineer Westby stated that theroadswere sealcoated, which canmake theroad lookbetter
thantheunderlying conditions.  Hereviewed theratings fortheroads, which were6, 7and8and
therefore seemed that theycould beoverlayed.  Hestated thatafter reviewing thepavement
cores, muchofthepavement isdegrading fromthebottom up.  Hereviewed information onthe
estimated timeline andthedifferent factors thatcontinue toimpact thatschedule.  Hestated that
staffwould recommend notmoving forward onanoverlay project thisyear forreasons noted
earlier, andtoallow Staff tofocusontheVariolite Street Reconstruction project toensure itcan
move forward thisyear.  Henoted that theoverlay funds could beused foradditional pavement
corings and/orcrack seal improvements, asneeded.  

Councilmember Riley stated thatBusiness Park95isinbadshape andasked whatwould be
donewith thosestreets.  

CityEngineer Westby stated that theCitywould continue topatch those streets thisyear.  He
stated thatthere were twostreets thathadpavement sections thatcould support millandoverlay
while theremainder requires fulldepth reclamation.  Hestated thathewould prefer todelay that
project tothenext yearwhen itcanbebetterplanned forandmore isknown about road funding.    

Councilmember Riley asked ifthestreets would begood enough forbusinesses tousethisyear.  

CityEngineer Westby confirmed that thestreets would beusable, although patching would not
lookasgood aesthetically.    

dcompleting mill
andoverlays butitcontinues tobethesituation thatmillandoverlays cannot becompleted.  He

CityEngineer Westby noted thatAnoka stopped completing millandoverlays in2009onolder
roads andareonlydoing fulldepth reclamations onitsolder roads.  Heconfirmed that thiswill

pavement management program formanyofitsstreets.    

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page5of7



Motion byCouncilmember Menth, seconded byCouncilmember Riley, torecommend that the
CityCouncil accept theFeasibility Report forAmended 2020 Pavement Overlay Improvements,  
Improvement Project No. 20-02A.    

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers Menth andRiley.  Voting
No: None.  

6. COMMITTEE / STAFF INPUT

6.01: StaffUpdates onVariolite Street Reconstruction, Improvement Project No. 20-01

CityEngineer Westby provided anupdate onthecurrent statusofthedesign options forVariolite
thStreet inpreparation ofrequesting CityCouncil approval oftheFeasibility Report onApril14.  

Councilmember Riley suggested placing signs outstating that theroad isgoing tobe
reconstructed, assome residents donotseemtoknow about theupcoming project.  

CityEngineer Westby stated thatstaffwill review thatoption oncePublic Works Superintendent
Riemer returns fromvacation.    

6.02: StaffUpdates onImprovement Projects and ItemsofInterest

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thestaff report, providing anupdate oncurrent andproposed
improvement projects within theCityandonother itemsofinterest totheCommittee.  

6.03: Review Future Topics Calendar

CityEngineer Westby reviewed thefuture topics calendar.  

7. ADJOURNMENT

Motion byCouncilmember Riley, seconded byCouncilmember Menth, toadjourn thePublic
Works Committee meeting.   

Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Kuzma, Councilmembers Menth andRiley.  Voting
No: None.  

Theregular meeting ofthePublic Works Committee adjourned at6:22p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Grant Riemer

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page6of7



Public Works Superintendent

Drafted byAmanda Staple
TimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc.  

Public Works Committee / March 16, 2020
Page7of7


